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From: Sergio Garza
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Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:33 PM
To: Ferdie Rodriguez; Stuart Nelson
Cc: Ross Phillips
Subject: RE: meeting w/ERCOT

OK. I will communicate the latest.

I do not believe that Lori is coming with him. If she does, I have your telephone
No.

Sergio

From: Ferdie Rodriguez
sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:20 PM
To: Sergio Garza; Stuart Nelson
CC: ROSS Phillips

Subject: RE: meeting w/ERCOT

Sergio, thanks for the invitation. I'd love to hear what he has to say, but I don't
want to make it uncomfortable if he's comin g over to talk to you and/or Stuart. if
he brings Lori I'll be glad to come over. If he doesn't i think it would be better
if you guys met with him and we could talk later.

From: Sergio Garza
sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:56 AM
To: Stuart Nelson; Ferdie Rodriguez
Cc: Ross Phillips
Subject: meeting w/ERCOT
Importance: High

Stuart/Ferdie

Warren Lasher is coming over this Thursday afternoon to discuss their latest
findings on the Gillespie Newton TL.

He is scheduled to be at the BTC at 1:30 PM. I have booked BTC-127 for this meeting.

Let me know if you would like to be part of this meeting.

Sergio

From: Ferdie Rodriguez
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 12:20 PM
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
he brings Lori I'll be glad to come over. zf he doesn't i think it would be better
if you guys met with him and we could talk later.

From: Sergio Garza
sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:56 AM
To: Stuart Nelson; Ferdie Rodriguez
CC: Ross Phillips
Subject: meeting w/ERCOT
importance: High

stuart/Ferdie

warren Lasher is coming over this Thursday afternoon to discuss their latest
findings on the Gillespie Newton TL.

He is scheduled to be at the BTC at 1:30 PM. I have booked BTC-127 for this meeting.

Let me know if you would like to be part of this meeting.

Sergio

From: Paul shinkawa.
sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2:56 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: NextERA
Attachments: NextEra line acquisition.doc

Here it is

-Paul

From: Fred Crawford
sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 10:31 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: ownership research

Stuart,

i just spoke with Anna, we have all we need to pull the ownership info and will have
it in time to meet our deadline.

No need to call nextera

Fred

From: Stuart Nelson
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Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 3:05 PM
To: Ferdie Rodriguez' ROSS Phillips; Becky Motal
subject: sorry I ieft The Document off
Attachments: 37049_490_660908.pdf

The previous E-mail.

From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 8:59 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: nextera

Can you please call Madan at 561-694-4133.

Sergio

From: Sergio Garza
sent: wednesday, July 07, 2010 10:00 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: Fwd: All Five Scenarios
Attachments: LCRA-HHGT Presentation4.ppt; ATT00001.htm; Case Comparisons_r5.xls;
ATT00002.htm

sent from my smartphone, please excuse the brevity and forgive typos.

Sergio Garza ,

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gaudi, Madan" <Madan.Gaudi@nexteraenergy.com>
To: "Sergio Garza" <Sergio.Garza@LCRA.ORG>
Cc: "WYBIERALA, PETER" <PETER. WYBIERALA@nexteraenergy. com>, "Nair, Sunil"

<snair@rwbeck.com>, "Bagnall, Jan" <7an.Bagnall@nexteraenergy.com>
subject: All Five scenarios

Sergio,

Attached is a summary of all five scenarios that we have been studying.

Please note that the alternative 5 can be further optimized b y adding series
compensation to one of the HHGT line sections. It provides more switching
flexibility when compared with Alternative 4. If the Newstn switchyard is designed
properly, it can always be converted to Alternative 4.

we would like to know your availability to discuss these results with you
over a phone call today.

Thanks.

Madan Gaudi
Transmission Manager,
FEJ/JB, NEXTera Energy Resources (Formerly, FPL Energy)
700 universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408
Desk: 561 694-4133 Cell: 561 301-3004
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From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:07 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: FW: Alternative 4
Attachments: Case Comparisons_r4.xls

Madan

i will be unavailable to review this
work with him on this.

Sergio

I have forwarded to Stuart. will you please

From: Gaudi, Madan [mailto:Madan.Gaudi@nexteraenergy.com]
sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:06 AM
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Nair, Sunil; Bagnall, Jan
Subject: Alternative 4

Sergio,

Here are the results for our Alternative 4. we are still working on the Alternative
5 and hope to finalize by COB today. Also note that Alternative 3 has also been
revised.

Thanks.

Madan Gaudi

Transmission Manager,

FEJ/JB, NEXTera Energy Resources (Formerly, FPL Energy)

700 universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408

Desk: 561 694-4133 cell: 561 301-3004

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:35 AM
To: james.barkley@bakerbotts.com
Cc: Paul shinkawa
subject: RE: Lone Star Transmission -- Bluff creek to Kendall

Jim:

Thanks for the E-mail. LCRA TSC's attorney that is working on this item is Paul
Shinkawa. I have copied Paul on this E-mail and he should be contacting you in the
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.

Stuart

From: james.barkley@bakerbotts.com [maiIto: james.barkley@bakerbotts.com]
sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: Lone star Transmission -- Bluff creek to Kendall

Stuart:

Ed Tancer had forwarded to me your email address. I wanted to introduce
myself and make myself available should you or anyone else at LCRA wish to discuss
the procedural path forward on the proposed Bluff creek to Kendall line. my contact
information follows. Please feel free to give me a call or email me.

Jim Barkley
BAKER BOTTS L.L.P.
713.229.1373 (office)
713.229.2773 (fax)
jim.barkley@bakerbotts.com

confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments
is intended only for the recipient[s] listed above and ma y be privileged and
confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance upon such
information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is prohibited.
if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at
the email address above and destroy any and all copies of this message.

From: james.barkley@bakerbotts.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:17 AM
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
the procedural path forward on the proposed Bluff creek to Kendall line. My contact
information follows. Please feel free to give me a call or email me.

Jim Barkley
BAKER BOTTS L.L.P.
713.229.1373 (office)
713.229.2773 (fax)
jim.barkiey@bakerbotts.com

confidentiality ^totice: The information contained in this email and any attachments
is intended only for the recipient[s] listed above and may be privileged and

Page 5



PUC Docket No. 38354
Segrest et al.'s 1 st, Q. 1
Attachment 1
Page 202 of 245

Legal Hold - All E-Mails.txt
confidential. Any dissemination, co pying, or use of or reliance upon such
information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at
the email address above and destroy any and all copies of this message.

From: Sergio Garza
sent: wednesday , June 30, 2010 7:58 PM
To: Ross Phillips; Stuart Nelson
Subject: Fwd: More Study Alternatives
Attachments: LCRA-HHGT Presentation3.ppt; ATT00001.htm; Case Comparisons_r3.xls;
ATT00002.htm

Please call me in the AM at my cell ^) re: this email from FPL.

and don't know if r can make
OTTIce Tomorrow

Sent from my smartphone, please excuse the brevity and forgive typos.

Sergio Garza

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gaudi, Madan" <Madan.Gaudi@nexteraenergy.com>
To: "Sergio Garza" <Sergio.Garza@LCRA.ORG>
Cc: "WYB2ERALA, PETER" <PETER.WYBSERALA@nexteraenergy.com>, "Nair, Sunil"

<snair@rwbeck.com>
subject: More Study Alternatives

Hi Sergio,

Here is a description of all the alternatives that we have studied or are
currently studying. The results of scenario 4 and 5 should be concluded in a day or
so and will be sent to you.

As you and Peter discussed, the production cost studies were done for N-1
contingencies as identified by R. W. Beck from the operational point of view.

Madan Gaudi
Transmission Manager,
FEJ/7B, NEXTera Energy Resources (Formerly, FPL Energy)
700 universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408
Desk: 561 694-4133 cell: -.^

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: wednesday, June.30, 2010 3:46 PM
To: Paul shinkawa
Cc: Ross Phillips

subject: FW: Contact for Stuart
Attachments: James Barkley.vcf

Legal Contact for NEXTERA Line.

Page 6



PUC Docket No. 38354
Segrest et al.'s 1 st, Q. 1
Attachment 1
Page 203 of 245

-----original Message----- Legal Hold - All E-Mails.txt
From: Tancer, Ed [mailto:ed.tancer@ustransmissionholdings.com]
Sent: wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: Re: contact for Stuart

Stuart,

Jim Barkley at Baker Botts is' the best person for your legal folks to talk to. He is
up to speed on the issues and has some good ideas on how to structure things. I'll
send his contact info separately.

Best Regards,

Ed

----- original Message -----
From: Stuart Nelson <Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG>
To: Tancer, Ed
sent: wed Jun 30 16:33:30 2010
Subject: RE: contact for Stuart

Ed,

we have been working with Pete and Jan on the transmission studies to integrate the
Bluff creek to Kendall like into the ERCOT network. Do you have a contact that we
can discuss the potential legal mechanism for making this line a public facility?
we look forward to working with you all in the future. Thanks

Stuart

-----original message-----
From: Tancer, Ed [mailto:ed.tancer@ustransmissionholdings.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:47 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: Fw: contact for Stuart

Stuart,

it was great to see you and Ross last week. Attached is the contact person for
Sergio to talk with. Look forward to seeing you soon.

Best Regards,

Ed

----- original message -----
From: Hayden, Jolly
To: Tancer, Ed
Sent: Mon Jun 07 08:58:12 2010
subject: contact for Stuart

Pete is in Jan's grp and is over ERCOT. He will be in Austin later in week. will
have details later today.

On plane now heading your way.

J. Jolly Hayden
vice President
NextEra Energy Resources
713.374.1517
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From: Tancer, Ed [ed.tancer@ustransmissionholdings.com]
Sent: wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
Attachments: James Barkley.vcf

From: Tancer, Ed [ed.tancer@ustransmissionholdings.com]
Sent: wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: ite: contact for Stuart

Stuart,

Jim Barkley at Baker Botts is the best person for your legal folks to talk to. He is
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
sent: Wed Jun 30 16:33:30 2010
subject: RE: Contact for Stuart

Ed,

we have been working with Pete and ]an on the transmission studies to integrate the
Bluff Creek to Kendall like into the ERCOT network. Do you have a contact that we
can discuss the potential legal mechanism for making this line a public facility?
we look forward to working with you all in the future. Thanks

Stuart

-----original Message-----
From: Tancer, Ed [mailto:ed.tancer@ustransmissionholdings.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:47 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: Fw: Contact for Stuart

Stuart,

it was great to see you and Ross last week. Attached is the contact person for
Sergio to talk with. Look forward to seeing you soon.

Best Regards,

Ed

-- ori ginal message -----
From: Hayden, jolly
To: Tancer, Ed
Sent: Mon Jun 07 08:58:12 2010
Subject: Contact for Stuart

Pete is in Jan's grp and is over ERCOT. He will be in Austin later in week. will
have details later today.

on plane now heading your way.
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J. Jolly Hayden
Vice President
NextEra Energy Resources
713.374.1517
From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:34 PM
To• Tancer, Ed
Subject: RE: Contact for Stuart

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

it was great to see you and ROSS last week. Attached is the contact person for
Sergio to talk with. Look forward to seeing you soon.

Best Regards,

Ed

- Ori ginal message -----
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
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 4:23 PM
To: Marcus Ollington; Cynthia Arredondo; Michael Dannemiller; Ray Renner; Vivian
Teague
Subject: RE: Team Feedback Session - Terry Nygaard

I am o.k. with 11:15.

From: Marcus Ollington
sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 3:56 PM
To: Cynthia Arredondo; Stuart Nelson; Michael Dannemiller; Ray Renner; Vivian Teague
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Subject: RE: Team Feedback session - Terry Nygaard

Any chance we could move this to 11:15?

I could use a travel time buffer.

Just asking.

Thanks,

MGO

From: Cynthia Arredondo
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:23 AM
Required: Cynthia Arredondo; Stuart Nelson; Michael Dannemiller; Marcus Ollington;
Ray Renner; Vivian Teague
subject: Team Feedback Session - Terry Nygaard
when: Friday, July 02, 2010 11:00 AM-12:00 PM.
where: cR_BTC-A127

when: Friday, July 02, 2010 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US &
Canada).

where: CR_BTC-4127

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

The July 1 Team Feedback session for Terry Nygaard has been moved to Friday, July 2
at 11 a.m. due to a meeting conflict.

Thanks,

Cynthia
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From: Gaudi, Madan [Madan.Gaudi@nexteraenergy.com]
sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 12:26 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
Cc: Sergio Garza; WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan
subject: FW: Comparison of Alternatives
Attachments: case Comparisons_r2.xls

Hi Stuart,

since Sergio is not in his office today, here are the enhancements to our study
comparison tables that you and Sergio had suggested. Please review and suggest
improvements.

one more thing. we figured out that our gentie is passing over (or is close by to)
LCRA's 138 kv substations wolf Cr (Bus #7134) and Kerrst (#7138). These seem to be
the load centers near Gillespie and I believe you and Sergio had pointed out one of
those names in our phone meeting. we are hopeful that we may be able to partially or
completel y eliminate the need for the Kendall - Gillespie 345 kv line also, by
tapping the gentie with a 345/138 kv autotransformer. we have just started that
analsis and will let you know as soon as we are done.

Thanks.

From: Gaudi, Madan
sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 5:22 PM
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Ba gnall, Jan
subject: Comparison of Alternatives

Hi Sergio,

Please review and look for improvements before sharing with Stuart Nelson or ERCOT.

Thanks.

Madan Gaudi,

Transmission Manager,

FEJ/JB, NEXTera Energy Resources (Formerly, FPL Energy)

700 Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408

Desk: 561 694-4133 cell: 561 301-3004

From: Gaudi, Madan [Madan.Gaudi@nexteraenergy.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 3:18 PM
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: Stuart Nelson; WYBIERALA, PETER
subject: FW: Horse Hollow Gen Tie Transmission Line Rating

Sergio,

Please review the criteria used for the HHGT line rating of 1,737 MVA. If there are
any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Thanks.

Madan Gaudi

Transmission Manager,

FEJ/JB, NEXTera Energy Resources (Formerly, FPL Energy)

700 Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408

Desk: 561 694-4133 Cell: 561 301-3004

From: Christman, Rob
sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:12 PM
To: Gaudi, Madan
Cc: Busch, Dean; Cartwright, J F
Subject: Horse Hollow Gen Tie Transmission Line Rating

Madan,

Here are the criteria used to calculate the Horse Hollow Gen Tie line rating of 1737
MVA:

Emissivity = 0.7

Absorptivity = 0.8

Conductor bearing = 270 degrees

sun day = June 21st

Sun time = 12 noon

Atmosphere = clear

conductor latitude = 31.09 degrees
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Conductor Elevation = 2425 feet above sea level

wind speed = 2.0 feet/second (1.36 mph)

Angle between wind and conductor = 90 degrees

Maximum conductor temperature = 100 degrees C

Ambient temperature = 40 degrees C

The previous rating used the same criteria except for wind speed and ambient
temperature. A wind speed of 0 feet per second was used and the assumed ambient
temperature was 42.2 degrees C. The line rating was 1271 MvA (2127 A) with these
criteria.

The series capacitor at Horse Hollow has a rating of 1548 amps.

Thanks,

Rob

561-694-4744

From: Bagnall, Jan [7an.Bagnall@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 9:30 AM
To: Stuart Nelson; Gaudi, Madan; Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Nair, sunil
Subject: RE: Confidential

Stuart,

Thank you for sending this out and allowing a quick review. i expect we should have
no problems sending this out at close of business today as I have a few people to
run this by.

Jan Bagnall

Sr. Director Transmission

NEXTera Energy Resources

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

jan.bagnall@nexteraenergy.com
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C 561-762-9388

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 9:54 AM
To: Gaudi, Madan; Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan; Nair, Sunil
Subject: Confidential

Attached is a draft of the letter we plan to send to ERCOT by close of business
today. Note: we will remove the confidential heading in the draft sent to ERCOT.
Please let us know if you have any comments before we send the document to ERCOT.

From: Gaudi, Madan [mailto:Madan.Gaudi@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 2:06 PM
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan; Stuart Nelson; Nair, Sunil
Subject: RE: Let's postpone today's call to Monday

Let's tentatively schedule 2 p.m. CST ( 3 p .m EST) for Monday. I will check with
Peter wybierala and Sunil Nair (R. W. Beck) on my side and re-confirm it by Monday
morning.

Thanks.

From: Sergio Garza [mailto:Sergio.Garza@LCRA.ORG]
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 2:59 PM
To: Gaudi, Madan
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan; Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: Let's postpone today's call to Monday

Madan-

Thanks for the "heads u p"- I was not sure how long i was going to stick around
today for the phone call. This is not a problem. My schedule for Monday is flexible
and I prefer mid-afternoon assuming you send me all final results in the AM.

Thanks again,

Sergio

From: Gaudi, Madan [mailto:Madan.Gaudi@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 1:12 PM
To: Sergio Garza
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Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan
Subject: Let's postpone today's call to Monday

Sergio,

Let's postpone today's call to Monday since we are still checking our study reports.
I apologize for abruptly changing our agreed upon plans.

what is the best time for you next week?

Madan Gaudi

Transmission Manager,

FEJ/JB, NEXTera Energy Resources (Formerly, FPL Energy)

700 Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408

Desk: 561 694-4133 Cell: 561 301-3004

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 8:54 AM
To: Gaudi, Madan; Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan; Nair, Sunil
Subject: Confidential
Attachments: Letter_to_ERCOT_June 2010_R1.doc

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
sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 2:06 PM
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan; Stuart Nelson; Nair, Sunil
subject: RE: Let's postpone today's call to Monday

Let's tentatively schedule 2 p.m. CST (3 p.m EST) for Monday. I will check with
Peter wybierala and Sunil Nair (R. W. Beck) on my side and re-confirm it by Monday
morning.

Thanks.

From: Sergio Garza [mailto:Sergio.Garza@LCRA.oRG]
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 2:59 PM
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Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan; Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: Let's postpone today's call to Monday

Madan-

Thanks for the "heads up"- I was not sure how long I was going to stick around
today for the phone call. This is not a problem. My schedule for Monday is flexible
and i prefer mid-afternoon assuming you send me all final results in the AM.

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
i apologize for abruptly changing our agreed upon plans.

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
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 12:51 PM
To: Stuart Nelson; Ross Phillips
Subject: Fw: Summary of options
Attachments: LCRA-HHGT Presentation2.pdf; Case Comparisons_rl.doc
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From: Gaudi, Madan [maiito:Madan.Gaudi@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 10:21 AM
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan; Nair, sunil
subject: summary of options

Sergio,

Here is a summary of the final results of various study cases and their comparisons.
Attached also are the corresponding network diagrams on the West to south interface.

Please review this information before our mid-afternoon phone call today. i am
assuming the call time 'at 2 p.m. CST (3 p.m. EST). Please confirm it. we will be
calling you at your office phone unless advised otherwise.

We are ready to share with you all the details of these studies. Please let me know
if you are ready for that too.

Thanks.

Madan Gaudi

Transmission Manager,

FEJ/JB, NEXTera Energy Resources (Formerly, FPL Energy)

700 universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 33408

Desk: 561 694-4133 cell: 561 301-3004

From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 1:59 PM
To: Gaudi, Madan
cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan; Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: Let's postpone today's call to Monday

Madan-

Thanks for the "heads up"- I was not sure how long i was going to stick around
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
sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 1:12 PM
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: WYBIERALA, PETER; Bagnall, Jan
subject: Let's postpone today's call to Monday

Sergio,

Let's postpone today's call to Monday since we are still checking our study reports.
I apologize for abruptly changing our agreed upon plans.-

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
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 7:03 PM
To: Sergio Garza; Ross Phillips
Subject: RE: letter to ERCOT

sensitivity: Confidential

The letter looks good. The first sentence in o ption 1) is a little confusing. it
discusses conversion of existing 138 kv and 69 kv lines. Did you mean
re-build/upgrade 138 kv lines and convert 69kv lines? Also, would you connect the
private line at Rockwood or would you do Bluff creek or are both options explored?

From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Ross Phillips; Stuart Nelson
Cc: Sergio Garza
Subject: letter to ERCOT
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Please see attached.

The 5 suggestions are still under development and I might have different language
before this is finalized/sent. we are conducting a brief study/validation at this
time.

Ross, with your approval, I suggest we send this letter or something similar to Dan
by Friday of this week.

Sergio

subject: CREZ
Location: LCRA Offices - 6800 Burleson Road

start: Tue 6/22/2010 10:00 AM
End: Tue 6/22/2010 11:00 AM
show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting status: Not yet responded

organizer: Hayden, Jolly

From: Cynthia Arredondo
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 12:25 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: RE: Lets catch up!

will do.

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Thursday, J une 10, 2010 11:48 AM
To: Cynthia Arredondo
subject: Fwd: Lets catch up!

Can you send her the btc address and map. Thanks.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Crosby, Julie" <7ulie.Crosby@nexteraenergy.com>
Date: June 10, 2010 10:46:19 AM MDT
To: Stuart Nelson <stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG>
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Subject: FW: Lets catch up!

Can you tell me how far away you office is from the airport? of provide me
with the address of your office?

Thanks,

Julie Crosby

Transmission Development

NextEra Energy Resources, LLC

(o) 713.374.1521

(f) 713.401.5637

(c) 713.294.1239

julie.crosby@nexteraenergy.com

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:48 AM
To: Cynthia Arredondo
subject: Fwd: Lets catch up!
Attachments: cidimage001.png@01C9718D.CED8c550; ATT00001.htm

Can you send her the btc address and map. Thanks.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Crosby, Julie" <.7ulie.Crosby@nexteraenergy.com>
Date: June 10, 2010 10:46:19 AM MDT
To: Stuart Nelson <Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG>
subject: FW: Lets catch up!

can you tell me how far away you office is from the airport? of provide me
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

<mailto:julie.pettit@nexteraenergy.com> julie.crosby@nexteraenergy.com

From: Crosby, Julie [7ulie.crosby@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:46 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: FW: Lets catch up!
Attachments: image001.png

Can you tell me how far away you office is from the airport? of provide me with the
address of your office?

Thanks,

Julie Crosby

Transmission Development

NextEra Energy Resources, LLC

(o) 713.374.1521

(f) 713.401.5637

(c) 713.294.1239

julie.crosby@nexteraenergy.com <mailto:julie.pettit@nexteraenergy.com>

cid:image001.png@01C9718D.CED8C550

From: Hayden, Jolly
sent: Thursday, 7une 10, 2010 11:45 AM
To: Crosby, .7u lie
subject: FW: Lets catch up!

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.,ORG]
sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
Subject: Re: Lets catch up!

That works - 10:00
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on Jun 10, 2010, at 10:36 AM, Hayden, Jolly" <Jolly.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com>
wrote:

i can come your way.... your office, mid am?

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG]
sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:34 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
subject: Re: Lets catch up!

i am at a NERC meeting. i am open on June 22. Let me know where and when.

on Jun 10, 2010, at 10:31 AM, "Hayden, Jolly"
<Jo11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com> wrote:

vou traveling today?

how about the 22nd?

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG]
sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
subject: Re: Lets catch up!

meet after that.
would be great. I will be out of the office next week but can

.

On Jun 10, 2010, at 10:13 AM, "Hayden, Jolly"
<Jo1ly.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com> wrote:

J. Jolly Hayden
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vice President - Transmission Development

NextEra Energy Resources

20 Greenway Plaza, suite 600

Houston, Tx 77046

Houston: 713-374-1517

Juno Beach: 561-304-5292

mobile: 713-828-2237

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
subject: Re: Lets catch up!

That works - 10:00

On Jun 10, 2010, at 10:36 AM, "Hayden, Jolly" <JO11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com>
wrote:

I can come your way.... your office, mid am?

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG]
sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:34 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
subject: Re: Lets catch up!

I am at a NERC meeting. I am open on June 22. Let me know where and when.

on Jun 10, 2010, at 10:31 AM, "Hayden, Jolly" <
<mailto:Jolly.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com> Jo11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com> wrote:

You traveling today?

how about the 22nd?
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From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
subject: Re: Lets catch up!

meet after that.
would be great. I will be out of the office next week but can.

on Jun 10, 2010, at 10:13 AM, "Hayden, Jolly" <
<mailto:jolly.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com> 3o11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com> wrote:

7. Jolly Hayden

vice President - Transmission Development

NextEra Energy Resources

20 Greenway Plaza, Suite 600

Houston, TX 77046

Houston: 713-374-1517

Juno Beach: 561-304-5292

mobile: 713-828-2237

From: Hayden, 3o11y [Jo11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
Cc: Crosby, Julie
Subject: RE: Lets catch up!

I can come your way.... your office, mid am?

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, 7une 10, 2010 11:34 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
subject: Re: Lets catch up!
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I am at a NERC meeting. I am open on June 22. Let me know where and when.

On Jun 10, 2010, at 10:31 AM, "Hayden, Jolly" <7o11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com>
wrote:

You traveling today?

how about the 22nd?

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
subject: Re: Lets catch up!

That would be great. I will be out of the office next week but can meet
after that.

on Jun 10, 2010, at 10:13 AM, "Hayden, Jolly"
<7o11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com> wrote:

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
Sent: Thursday,.7une 10, 2010 11:34 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
Subject: Re: Lets catch up!

I am at a NERC meeting. I am open on June 22. Let me know where and when.

On Jun 10, 2010, at 10:31 AM, "Hayden, Jolly" <Jolly.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com>
wrote:

You traveling today?

how about the 22nd?

From: Stuart Nelson [mailto:Stuart.Nelson@LCRA.oRG]
sent: Thursday, june 10, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
subject: Re: Lets catch up!

That would be great. I will be out of the office next week but can meet
after that.

on Jun 10, 2010, at 10:13 AM, "Hayden, Jolly" <
<mailto:7o11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.corn> Jo11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com> wrote:

J. Jolly Hayden

vice President - Transmission Development

NextEra Energy Resources

20 Greenway Plaza, Suite 600

Houston, TX 77046

Page 26



PUC Docket No. 38354
Segrest et al.'s 1 st, Q. 1
Attachment 1
Page 223 of 245

Legal Hold - All E-Mails.txt
Houston: 713-374-1517

Juno Beach: 561-304-5292

mobile: 713-828-2237

From: Hayden, Jolly [Jolly.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:31 AM
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

That would be great. I will be out of the office next week but can meet after that.

on Jun 10, 2010, at 10:13 AM, "Hayden, Jolly" <.7o11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com>
wrote:

7. Jolly Hayden

Vice President - Transmission Development

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

on Jun 10, 2010, at 10:13 AM, "Hayden, Jolly" <Jo1ly.Hayden@nexteraenergy.corn>
wrote:

J. Jolly Hayden

vice President - Transmission Development

NextEra Energy Resources

20 Greenway Plaza, suite 600

Houston, TX 77046

Houston: 713-374-1517

Juno Beach: 561-304-5292

mobile: 713-828-2237

From: Hayden, Jolly [.7o11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:13 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: Lets catch up!

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:42 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly
Subject: RE: Contact info
Attachments: image001.jpg

Sergio Garza, P.E.

Manager, System Planning and Protection

P.O. Box 220

Austin, TX 78767-0220

Phone: 512-369-4149

From: Hayden, Jolly [mailto:7o11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:39 AM
To: Hayden, Jolly; Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: Contact info

Pls forward me Sergio's contact info as well...

From: Hayden, jolly
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 12:33 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: Contact info

Stuart,

Per my vm. call to discuss

PETER WYBIERALA
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

From: Hayden, Jolly [7oily.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com]
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

Per my vm. Call to discuss

PETER WYBIERALA

7. jolly Hayden

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Sergio Garza
subject: FW: Contact info
Attachments: image001.jpg; PETER WYBIERALA.VCf

Peter should be here in Austin this week. Nextera is bringing RW Beck into the
review.

From: Hayden, Jolly [mailto:Jolly.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: contact info

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
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From: Hayden, ]olly [.7o11y.Hayden@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: contact info
Attachments: image001.jpg; PETER WYBIERALA.vcf

Stuart,

Per my vm. call to discuss

PETER WYBIERALA

J. Jolly Hayden

Vice President - Transmission Development

NextEra Energy Resources

20 Greenway Plaza, Suite 600

Houston, Tx 77046

Houston: 713-374-1517

Juno Beach: 561-304-5292.

mobile: 713-828-2237

From: Marcus ollington
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:07 AM
To: Stuart Nelson; Ferdie Rodriguez
cc: Ross Phillips; John Rubottom
Subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
Attachments: rockwood.pdf

Sensitivity: confidential

with updates.

-----original message-----
From: Stuart Nelson
sent: Tuesday , 7une 08, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Marcus Ollington; Ferdie Rodriguez
cc: Ross Phillips; John Rubottom
subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
sensitivity: confidential

Marcus,
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Thanks for the quick response. we need show a Gillespie to Kendall line in red.
Thanks.

Stuart

-----Original Message-----
From: Marcus ollington
sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:11 AM
To: Ferdie Rodriguez
Cc: Ross Phillips; Stuart Nelson; John Rubottom
subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
sensitivity: Confidential

Gentlemen,

Rough draft of the proposed map is attached.

I'll be available the rest of the day for edits and changes.

MGO

-----original Message-----
From: Ferdie Rodriguez
sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:59 AM
To: Marcus ollington
Cc• Ross Phillips; Stuart Nelson; John Rubottom
subject: Rockwood proposal

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY- CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

Marcus,

Would you please prepare a map depicting the "Rockwood Proposal." The map should
depict the routing alternatives of which you are aware and should be provided to
Ross, Stuart, John, and me. For the time being the map should not be distributed
beyond persons on this list. Thanks and call me if you have any questions.
Ferdie
From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Marcus Ollington
Subject: RE: Rockwood proposal

sensitivity: Confidential

Looks good. You can send it to the group. Thanks for the quick response.

-----original message-----
From: Marcus Ollington
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:53 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
Sensitivity: Confidential

Legend added.

-----original message-----
From: Stuart Nelson
sent: Tuesday , J une 08, 2010 10:23 AM
To: Marcus Ollin gton
subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
sensitivity: Confidential

what you sent looks good. Thanks!
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From: Marcus ollington
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:18 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
sensitivity: Confidential

You want just a straight connector?

-----original message-----
From: Stuart Nelson
sent: Tuesday , June 08, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Marcus oilington; Ferdie Rodriguez
Cc• Ross Phillips; John Rubottom
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:11 AM
To: Ferdie Rodriguez
Cc• Ross Phillips; Stuart Nelson; John Rubottom
subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
sensitivity: Confidential

Gentlemen,

Rough draft of the proposed map is attached.

I'll be available the rest of the day for edits and ch anges.

MGO

---original Message-----
From: Ferdie Rodriguez
Sent: Tuesday , June 08, 2010 8:59 AM
To: Marcus ollington
Cc: Ross Phillips; Stuart Nelson; John Rubottom
Subject: Rockwood proposal

CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY- CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

Marcus,
would you please prepare a map depicting the "Rockwood Proposal." The map should
depict the routing alternatives of which you are aware and should be provided to
Ross, Stuart, John, and me. For the time being the map should not be distributed
beyond persons on this list. Thanks and call me if you have any questionsFerdie .

From: Marcus oilington
sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:53 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
Attachments: rockwood.pdf

sensitivity: Confidential
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----original Message-----
From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:23 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Marcus Ollington; Ferdie Rodriguez
Cc: Ross Phillips; John Rubottom
subject: RE: Rockwood proposal
sensitivity: confidential

Marcus,

Thanks for the quick response. we need show a Gillespie to Kendall line in red.Thanks.

Stuart

-----original Message-----
From: Marcus Ollington
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:11 AM
To: Ferdie Rodriguez
cc: Ross Phillips; Stuart Nelson; John Rubottom
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
sent: Tuesday , 7une 08, 2010 8:59 AM
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
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ROSS, Stuart, John, and me. For the time being the map should not be distributed
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

---Original Message-----
From: Marcus ollington
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:18 AM
Ta: Stuart Nelson
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
From: Marcus Oilington
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:11 AM
To: Ferdie Rodriguez
Cc: ROSS Phillips; Stuart Nelson; John Rubottom
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:59 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 10:06 AM
To: Tancer, Ed
Subject: RE: Contact for Stuart

Ed,

Thanks for the quick response. I enjoyed meeting with you and Mitch. I look
forward to working with you all in the future. Thanks again.

Stuart

-----original message-----
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From: Tancer, Ed [mailto:ed.tancer@ustransmissionholdings.com]
sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:47 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
subject: Fw: contact for Stuart

Stuart,

It was great to see you and Ross last week. Attached is the contact person forSergio to talk with. Look forward to seeing you soon.

Best Regards,

Ed

-- original message -----
From: Hayden, Jolly
To: Tancer, Ed
Sent: Mon Jun 07 08:58:12 2010
subject: Contact for Stuart

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 9:54 AM
To: Sergio Garza
Subject: Fw: contact for Stuart
Attachments: PETER WYBIERALA.VCf

Attached is the contact information for the individual that did the studies that we
discussed.

-----original message-----
From: Tancer, Ed [mailto:ed.tancer@ustransmissionholdings.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:47 AM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: Fw: contact for Stuart

Stuart,

It was great to see you and Ross last week. Attached is the contact person for
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
Subject: Fw: Contact for Stuart
Attachments: PETER WYBIERALA.vcf

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

Pete is in Jan's grp and is over ERCOT. He will be in Austin later in week. Will
have details later today.

on plane now heading your way.

J. Jolly Hayden
vice President
NextEra Energy Resources
713.374.1517
From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:20 PM
To: Marcus Ollington
Subject: RE: JDA PDF and LCRA System Map

Thanks!

From: Marcus ollington
sent: Thursday , June 03, 2010 3:52 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: JDA PDF and LCRA System Map

Kendall to northern extent of NextEra line = 86.7 miles

Distance from northern extent to T-424 = 49.8 miles

Page 39



PUC Docket No. 38354
Segrest et al.'s 1st, Q. 1
Attachment 1
Page 236 of 245

Legal Hold - All E-Mails.txt

From: Stuart Nelson
sent: Thursday , June 03, 2010 3:35 PM
To: Marcus 0l1ington
Subject: RE: JDA PDF and LCRA System Map

That's it. Thanks!

From: Marcus Ollington
sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:34 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: JDA PDF and LCRA System map

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Thursday , June 03, 2010 3:30 PM
To• Marcus Ollington
Subject: RE: JDA PDF and LCRA System map

No. The JDA map (AEP Map).

From: Marcus Ollington
sent: Thursday , June 03, 2010 3:29 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
Subject: RE: JDA PDF and LCRA System Map

JDA . . .

You mean the AL.7 recommended route map for G-N?

From: Stuart Nelson
sent: Thursday , June 03, 2010 3:22 PM
To: Marcus Ollington; Theresa Noyes
Subject: JDA PDF and LCRA System Map

Can you all send me a PDF of the JDA facility map and a PDF of the LCRA System Map.
Thanks.
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From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 9:37 AM
To: Marcus ollington; Stuart Nelson
Cc: Sara Morgenroth
Subject: RE: map of FPL line

10-4. I have your 10-20 if I need you.

---Original Message-
----From:-Marcus ollington
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 9:25 AM
To: Stuart Nelson; Sergio Garza
Cc: Sara Morgenroth
Subject: RE: map of FPL line

Roger that.

standing down.

---Original Message-----
From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:17 AM
To: Marcus Ollington; Sergio Garza
Cc: Sara Morgenroth
subject: RE: map of FPL line

We go those locations for our CCN and signed a confidentiality agreement.to send the map to ERCOT.

-----original message-----
From: Marcus Ollington
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 7:29 AN
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: Stuart Nelson; Sara Morgenroth
subject: RE: map of FPL line

Is Tuesday morning okay?

From: Sergio Garza
sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 6:56 PM
To: Marcus ollington
Cc: Stuart Nelson; Sara Morgenroth
Subject: map of FPL line

Marcus-

FPL needs

ERCOT wants a copy of a map with the NextEra TL that connect to Kendall. Stuart had
a copy and I thought maybe you have the original. Can you send me an e-copy?

or if one of you kind people (Sara / Stuart) can send me an e-copy if this came fromyou, that would be appreciated.

Sergio
From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:26 AM
To: Sergio Garza
Subject: FW: Transmission System Map w/NEXTERA and DKG added
Attachments: TSM_1009_NEXTERA.pdf

Categories: Action - Stuart
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.

From: Marcus Ollington
Sent: wednesday, may 26, 2010 12:42 PM
To: Stuart Nelson; Ross Phillips
Subject: Transmission System Map w/NExTERA and DKG added

Let me know what else you guys need.

Marcus 0.

x4530

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:23 AM
To: Cynthia Arredondo
Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Nextera

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:17 AM
To: Marcus Ollington; Sergio Garza
Cc: Sara Morgenroth
Subject: RE: map of FPL line

we go those locations for our CCN and signed a confidentiality agreement. FPL needs
to send the map to ERCOT.

-----original Message-----
From: Marcus Ollington
Sent: Monday, may 31, 2010 7:29 AM
To: Sergio Garza
Cc: Stuart Nelson; Sara Morgenroth
Subject: RE: map of FPL line

Is Tuesday morning okay?

From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 6:56 PM
To: Marcus Ollington
Cc: Stuart Nelson; Sara Morgenroth
Subject: map of FPL line

Marcus-

ERCOT wants a copy of a map with the NextEra TL that connect to Kendall. Stuart had
a copy and i thought maybe you have the original. Can you send me an e-copy?

or if one of you kind people (Sara / Stuart) can send me an e-copy if this came fromyou, that would be appreciated.
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From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday , June 01, 2010 8:12 AM
To: Ross Phillips
Subject: FW: map of FPL line

FYI

----original Message-----
From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 6:57 PM
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
Cc:. Stuart Nelson; Sara Mor9enroth
Subject: RE: map of FPL line

Is Tuesday morning okay?

From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Friday, may 28, 2010 6:56 PM
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
a copy and r thought maybe you have the original. Can you send me an e-copy?

or if one of you kind people (Sara / Stuart) can send me an e-copy if this came from
you, that would be appreciated.

Sergio
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Sent: wednesday, may 26, 2010 2:41 PM
To: Stuart Nelson; Ross Phillips
Subject: RE: MVA

Based on the info that we have, the series cap (compensation device) is rated for
1674 Amps (equals 1000 MVA).

Table 3?4

Parameters for modeling of reactive compensation equipment

Element

Number of Banks

Impedance (ohm)

Parameters

Nominal Current (A)

Nominal voltage

(kv rms)

Nominal Power (MVAr)

Series capacitor

1

55.7

47.62 NF

1674 (^')

93.2

468.3

shunt Reactors at Horse Hollow

2

13.6

36.08 mH

1464

34.5

87.5

Shunt capacitors at Kendall

3
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700.1

3.79 µF

284

345

170

* The series capacitor nominal current was provided by NextEra and corresponds to a
rated flow through of 1000 MVA

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Wednesday, may 26, 2010 12:05 PM
TO: Ross Phillips
cc: Sergio Garza
subject: MVA

I talked with Sergio, the ratings for the lines is :

McCamey D-Kendall (each circuit) is 2987 MVA (total - 5,974 MVA)

Gillespie to Newton (single circuit) - 1673 MVA

Nextera - 1790 MVA (wire)

Ser gio is checking on the capacity of Nextera's series comp which could limit the
1790MVA.

From: Ross Phillips
sent: wednesday, may 26, 2010 2:29 PM
To: Stuart Nelson
Cc: Sergio Garza
subject: RE: MVA

1790 MVA = approx ?? MW? 1,500?

From: Stuart Nelson
sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 12:05 PM
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

Gillespie to Newton (single circuit) - 1673 MvA

Nextera - 1790 MVA (wire)

Sergio is checking on the capacity of Nextera's series comp which could limit the
1790MvA.

From: Marcus Ollington
Sent: wednesday, may 26, 2010 12:42 PM
To• Stuart Nelson; Ross Phillips
subject: Transmission System Map w/NExTERA and DKG added
Attachments: TSM_1009_NEXTERA.pdf

Let me know what else you guys need.

Marcus 0.

x4530

From: Stuart Nelson
sent: Wednesday , May 26, 2010 12:05 PM
TO: Ross Phillips
cc: Sergio Garza
subject: MVA

I talked with Sergio, the ratings for the lines is :

McCamey D-Kendall (each circuit) is 2987 MvA (total - 5,974 MVA)

Gillespie to Newton (single circuit) - 1673 MVA

Nextera - 1790 MVA (wire)

Sergio is checking on the capacity of Nextera's series comp which could limit the
1790MVA.

From: Ferdie Rodriguez
sent: Thursday, may 20,,2010 7:50 AM
To: Bob Peck; Stuart Nelson; Ross Phillips; Becky Motal; Fred Aus; John Rubottom
subject: RE: Smitherman questions on Gillespie to Newton at ERCOT Board

I watched the video from the link Bob forwarded and I thou ght smitherman's questions
were disturbing in many ways. As for the NextEra line, if it's been a positive
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factor I wonder if it's because it's moving wind energy that Horse Hollow would
otherwise inject into the system in Abilene? while that's to the good, is that an
incentive for other companies to build variations on a private line that, while not
as long as NextEra's, would still- bastardize the notion of certificating common
carrier transmission lines that serve a public function? As for Clear Spring-Hutto,
he asked Dan woodfin that question during our open meeting and Dan told him --
correctly -- that CREZ had been modeled on the assumption that the Clear
springs-Salado line had already been built. we also received a letter from ERCOT
last week stating that the GN line was still necessary. In other words, GN and
Clear Springs-salado are not connected. The fact that he keeps asking the question
when he already knows the answer is troubling.

From: Bob Peck
sent: Wednesday, may 19, 2010 3:40 PM
To: Stuart Nelson; Ross Phillips; Becky Motal; Fred Aus; Ferdie Rodriguez; John
Rubottom
Subject: Fw: Smitherman questions on Gillespie to Newton at ERCOT Board

Most of you have seen the video, here is a summary.

From: Sandra Morris
sent: Wednesday, may 19, 2010 3:26 PM
To: Bob Peck; Sergio Garza; Wayne Morter; Jack Thormahlen; Sylvain Lacasse; Dennis
Palafox
Subject: Smitherman questions on Gillespie to Newton at ERCOT Board

Here's the summary of Smitherman's attempt at transmission planning at the ERCOT
Board yesterday...

should you desire to watch it on TexasAdmin, go to "part 1" of the Board meeting
then move the little ball at the bottom of the screen to 51 minutes and 14 seconds.

Give me a shout if you have any questions.

sandy

There was general discussion on the CREZ line and chairman Smitherman asked about
the west to north congestion we continue to see in the double digit numbers. what
if any transmission improvements are in the queue to relieve this situation either
CREZ or non-CREZ. Saathoff said that is the main purpose of the CREZ projects.
Smitherman said that in months with a lot of wind in the west, the wind is trying to
make its way to other zones and pathways we have now are west to north and that
causes congestion. saathoff said yes, and the private line helped. Smitherman said
that with all the CREZ they can move west to south without going through north.
Arguably when we get to build out of the CREZ we will see more price convergence.

smitherman continues to hear that with NG low, no one is building wind, but has he
looks at the generation activity by fuel he sees a lot of wind activity. saathoff
said there are 40,000 Mw-of wind in the interconnection process (of about 70,000MW). Finally, there is a description at what the regional planning g roup is lookingat for improvements. He wants to follow up with saathoff as to whether or not the
Gillespie to Newton line is still necessary. with clear springs to Salado coming
in, and the northern terminus in Salado is not too far from the proposed Newton
substation, he wants to look at that. He also wants to look at the Twin Buttes to
Brown reconfiguration to double circuit, then look at any of the other projects that
fall in the $ 678 million to see if there is some possibility to go some distance to
relieving the transfer capability of the Gillespie to Newton line.
From: Sergio Garza
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:03 AM
To: Ferdie Rodriguez
cc: woodfin, Dan; Steve Burger; Stuart Nelson; Fred Aus
Subject: RE: Dkt 37448 - Save our scenic Hill Country Environment Letter to
the PUC Commissioners
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In his letter, Mr. weatherford raises three points that he associates with the
Gillespie-Newton CREZ project that I believe need to be clarified. These are:

1) discussion at April 23 open meeting regarding need for the Gillespie station/and
Gillespie to Newton TL;

2) the effect on CREZ of a new power plant at the existing TC Ferguson site; and,
3) the effect on CREZ of the recently constructed NextEra TL.

Regarding item 1, although this discussion came u p at the open meeting, i believethat ERCOT staff was clear on the need for both the Gillespie station as a needed
load integration point for CREZ as well as an end point the Gillespie to Newton 345
kV TL. In discussing this with ERCOT staff more recently, i understand that they
plan to respond to this question in writing.

Regarding item 2, since this is a potential replacement of an existing 400 Mw power
plant, a potential different power plant at the existin g TC Ferguson site does not
change the need for the any of the CREZ projects identified in the ERCOT CTO Study.
in its CTO study, ERCOT correctly included generation at the TC Ferguson site.
Therefore, the possibility of LCRA replacing the existing TC Ferguson power plant
with another power plant has no net effect on the need for CREZ projects as approved
by the PUC. In fact, a larger, more efficient plant in the area has the potential to
make the CREZ even more cost-effective due to the possibility of increased reactive
capability.

Regarding item 3, in addition to being a private TL with restricted generation
connectivity and having the flexibility to connect to another site (-i.e., not to the
Hill Country), the NextEra TL does not provide the same level of transmission
capacity as the CREZ projects.

Please let me know if we need to discuss further.

Thanks
Sergio

-----Original Message-----
From: Ferdie Rodriguez
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 3:28 PM
To: Steve Burger; Fred Aus; Sergio Garza; Stuart Nelson
subject: FW: Dkt 37448 - Save our Scenic Hill Country Environment Letter to the PuC
Commissioners

Please see the attached letter from Robert weatherford. He is the leader of save our
Scenic Hill Country Environment (soSHCE). He is raising fundamental questions about
the existence of the Gillespie-Newton CREZ line and is tyin g those questions to the
story that LCRA might replace the Ferguson Power Plant. I think I even saw a story
in the clips this morning.

what can you tell me about the FerVuson issue and what it is exactly that LCRA is
proposing to do there? Weatherford s notion that Ferguson could address local issues
related to reliability, voltage stability, and increased demand are interesting but
I don't think they address the existence of Gillespie-Newton as CREZ priority
project.

Still, I'd like to know about Ferguson and what you think about Weatherford's
thesis. Thanks.
Ferdie
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-----original message-----
From: Gina Eddy
Sent: wednesday, April 28, 2010 2:05 PM
To: Lance Wenmohs; Dennis Palafox; Ferdie Rodriguez; Mike Anderson (External); J
Pratt (External); Bill Medaille
Cc: Janet McNutt
Subject: Dkt 37448 - Save our scenic Hill Country Environment Letter to the PUC
commissioners

Ferdie received the attached this afternoon.

Subject: Meeting With NEXTERA
Location: CR_DSCJ4415

Start: Thu 3/18/2010 10:00 AM
End: Thu 3/18/2010 12:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Stuart Nelson
Resources: CR_DSC-A415

From: Stuart Nelson
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 5:09 PM
To: Cynthia Arredondo
Subject: confirmed: Meeting with Ed Tancer and Mitch Davidson (Nextera)
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APPLICATION OF LCRA TRANSMIS- §
SION SERVICES CORPORATION TO §
AMEND ITS CERTIFICATE OF CON- §
VENIENCE AND NECESSITY FOR THE §
MCCAMEY D TO KENDALL TO GIL- §
LESPIE 345-KV CREZ TRANSMISSION §
LINE IN SCHLEICHER, SUTTON, ME- §
NARD, KIMBLE, MASON, GILLESPIE, §
KERR, AND KENDALL COUNTIES. §

§

BEFORE THE STATE OFFICE

OF

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

LCRA TRANSMISSION SERVICES CORPORATION'S RESPONSE TO
SEGREST ET AL'S FIRST REOUEST FOR INFORMATION

Question No. 1-2:

Describe any oral communications between LCRA-TSC and Horse Hollow Generation Tie, LLC,
NextEra Energy Resources, LLC, Florida Power & Light Company or any related entity regarding
the possibility of including the privately-owned transmission line referred to as the "NextEra" line
or "Gen-Tie" in the CREZ plan either to supplement or replace the McCamey D to Kendall to
Gillespie lines and/or the Gillespie to Newton line. Your description should include, but not be
limited to: date and time, approximate length of conversation, participants, location(s), subjects
discussed, any documents or tangible things reviewed or discussed, and your best recollection of
what each participant said.

Response No. 1-2:

To address several factors important to LCRA TSC, LCRA staff agreed to meetings, phone confe-
rences and e-mail correspondence with Nextera, US Transmission Holdings and Lone Star em-
ployees concerning use of the generation tie, and these events are summarized below. These fac-
tors important to LCRA TSC were: 1) significant amount of landowner comments on the use of
the generation tie, 2) public official comments on the use of the generation tie; and, 3) Nextera's
proposal to use the generation tie. Specific documents or tangible things reviewed or discussed
are included in Attachment 1 in the response to Question 1-1.

May 24, 2010 - David Turner, Project Director with Lone Star had a lunch meeting with Stuart
Nelson (LCRA) which lasted approximately an hour. At the meeting, Mr. Turner provided a pro-
posal for using the generation tie as an alternative to the McCamey D to Kendall to Gillespie and
Gillespie to Newton transmission line projects. The proposal is attached as Segrest el al_1st_Q1-
2_Attachment 1. The purpose of the meeting was to determine if LCRA TSC would consider
submitting the proposal to ERCOT.
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